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Message 

From: Paula Vennellsl  GRO 

on behalf of Paula Vennelli-._._._._._._._._._.___.__........_.._..._........:.:_.GRO 
-~------~---~-~-~-~-~--~-~--~-~--~-~--~-~---~-- 

Sent: 22/07/2013 20:22:14
 

To: Susan - ._G.RO_. Chris M Day ' .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---.-.-.-._.-.-
CC: Alwen Lyons GRO Angela Van Den Bogerdi GRO 

Martin Edwards GRO 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: SS costs 

Susan, I had a useful conversation with Alice tonight re where we are with SS etc. Let's try and grab 5 
mins tomorrow. 

However, as the SS cost issue is (I assume?) still unresolved, it was the one question that I couldn't 
answer properly. 

I am sure Chris will have this on his horizon (sorry no pun intended:) and I was able to tell Alice that 
you made the point in the JA meeting. And that I had asked Alwen to log the action. But I now need you 
and Chris to get to the answer. 

I know you have told Ron that pro bono is what we expect. Thank you for doing that. We need to secure his 
agreement. And if not, then we need a new contract with SS that is quite specific about costs (still not 
much more than zero), and which details the ToR and timings. 

Please could Martin have a line on this for my Board update for Wednesday. 

Thanks, Paula 

Sent from my iPad 
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